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O TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CH ATTp NOOGA. TENNESSEE 37401

400 Chestnut Street Tower II

b0 4/ nuary 29,1985
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission . $g*

Region II

Attn: Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional Administrator
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:
,

SEQUOYAH NUCLEAR PLAlff UNITS 1 AND 2 - NRC-01E EGION II INSPECTION EPORT
50-327/84-31 AND 50-328/84-31 - ESPONSE TO VIOLATIONS

The subject OIE inspection report dated November 14,1984 from
J. A. Olshinski to H. G. Parris cited TVA with te Severity Level IV
Violations and one Deviation. A response to the items of violation and a
response to the deviation item identified in the subjoot inspection report.
was provided to you by the December 18, 1984 letter from J. A. Domer.

Howevec, the.oover letter indavertently and erroneously identified the
report as 50-327/83-31 and 50-328/83-31. Please make mte of this change.

If you have any questions, please get in touch with R. H. Shell at
FTS 858-2688.

To the best of my knowledge, I declare the statements contained herein are
complete and true.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

v. n
J, W. Hufh Manager
L:.ensing a Regulations

00: Mr. Richard C. DeYoung, Director ( (
Office of Inspection and Enforoenent
U.S. Nucleat Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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